
From: Haddon,David [CEAA]  
Sent: August 8, 2013 10:14 AM 
To: King, Frank 
Cc: Allan Webster; Myles,Debra [CEAA]; McGee, Kelly; Virtue,Robyn-Lynne [CEAA] 
Subject: Document Request from the DGR Joint Review Panel 
 
Mr. King, 
 
The Deep Geologic Repository Joint Review Panel is requesting that the document below be provided so 
that it can be reviewed and posted on the public registry for the Project:  
 

1. Stage 1 – 2 Archaeological Assessment OPG 's Deep Geologic Repository Project for Low & 
Intermediate Level Waste, Part Lots 18-23, Lake Range, Geographic Township of Bruce, Now 
Municipality of Kincardine, Bruce County, Ontario. Golder Associates, June 14, 2013 

 
As described in your letter of June 17, 2013 (CEAR #1183), this report was submitted to the Ontario 
Ministry of Tourism, Culture and Sport, but has not been provided to the Panel.   
 
If you have any questions about the above request, please do not hesitate to contact me at the 
coordinates below. 
 
Regards, 
 
David Haddon 
A/ Panel Manager 
Canadian Environmental Assessment Agency  
CEAA, 160 Elgin St., 22nd Floor, Ottawa ON K1A 0H3 
David.Haddon@ceaa-acee.gc.ca 
Telephone - 613-957-0716 
Facsmile - 613-957-0935 
Government of Canada 
 

http://www.ceaa-acee.gc.ca/050/documents/p17520/90236E.pdf
mailto:David.Haddon@ceaa-acee.gc.ca
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